
Mike Kuo 

From: wklo@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: May18日2004年Tuesday 7:51 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: CCS- James Lee (E-mail); Mike Kuo; CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)

Subject: 回信： RE: 回信： FW: PSC Scanning, Inc., FCC ID:O9NFALCON4220, AN04T3887

5/20/2004

 
Hi Mike,  
 
Here are the replies.  
 
Question #4 : Please provide probe calibration file  
Reply: The probe calibration file is attached.  
                 
 
Question #5: Please provide dipole calibration file.  
Reply: The dipole calibration file is attached.  
                 
   
Question #6: Page 11 of SAR test report, SAR reference for 2450MHz is body but during system validation tests, head liquid was 
used but referenced to body SAR reference value.  Please explain and make necessary correction.  
Reply: This is a typo and correction is made as attached.  
         
   
 
 
 

 
 
 
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
   
Best Regards  
   
Mike Kuo  

Mike Kuo 

<MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/05/19 04:24 AM  

         
        收件人：        "'wklo@ccsemc.com.tw'" <wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>, Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>  
        副本抄送：        "CCS- James Lee (E-mail)" <james_lee@ccsemc.com.tw>, "CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)" 

<ting@ccsemc.com.tw>  
        主旨：        RE: 回信： FW: PSC Scanning, Inc., FCC ID:O9NFALCON4220, AN04T3887



-----Original Message----- 
From: wklo@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:wklo@ccsemc.com.tw] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2004 2:15 AM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Cc: CCS- James Lee (E-mail); CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail) 
Subject: 回信： FW: PSC Scanning, Inc., FCC ID:O9NFALCON4220, AN04T3887 

 
 
Hi Mike,  
 
Here is the reply.  
 
Question #1: The information contains in the operational description is the 
software installation procedures which do not consider as confidential 
information.  Please remove this item from request for confidentiality 
letter.  
Reply #1: The item is removed as attached.  
        
 
Question #2: In the user manual, it provides the installation instruction to 
install the CF card by removing the screw.  Please confirm the following : 
1. Will the end user be allowed to install the 802.11b CF Card ? 
Reply: No, the end user is not allowed to install the 802.11b CF card.  
2. Will CF card be installed by the application only ?  
Reply: It is for memory card only.  
 
Question #3: Page 32 of SAR test report, the zoom scan is outside the hot 
spot based upon the plots.  Please position the zoom scan on the hot spot 
and provide the reading.  
Reply #3 The zoom scan is re-positioned. Please refer to the attached.  
        
 
Best Rgds,  
WK  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CERTADM  
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2004 12:48 AM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: PSC Scanning, Inc., FCC ID:O9NFALCON4220, AN04T3887 
 
 

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/05/18 03:50 PM  

         
       收件人：        "CCS- James Lee (E-mail)" <james_lee@ccsemc.com.tw>, "CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)" 

<ting@ccsemc.com.tw>, "CCS-Taiwan, Wklo (E-mail)" <wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>  
       副本抄送：          
       主旨：        FW: PSC Scanning, Inc., FCC ID:O9NFALCON4220, AN04T3887

5/20/2004



Notice_content  
-------------  
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
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.  
 
 
 

5/20/2004


